
TO: House Committee on Economic Development and Trade                                                       
Oregon State Legislature 
900 Court St. NE 
Salem, OR  97301 

 
FROM: Karin Devencenzi 
 Sunriver Brewing Company, LLC 
 56840 Venture Lane 
 Sunriver, OR  97707 
 
DATE: March 15th, 2017 
RE: House Bill 2160 
 
E-Mail correspondence with OLCC 
 
 
From: Karin Devencenzi [mailto:karin@sunriverbrewingcompany.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 1:17 PM 
To: jacksnyder@state.or.us; michelle.mulbreght@state.or.us 
Subject: Sunriver Brewing Company - OLCC #173286 
 
Good afternoon, 
I received notification about privilege tax reporting for our Galveston Pub location.  All production takes place at 
our brewery in Sunriver at 56840 Venture Lane.  We do not have a brewery at this location.  Attached is our most 
recent report.  Please let me know if you need additional information.  Thank you.   
 
Sincerely, 
Karin Devencenzi 
Sunriver Brewing Company 
Chief Operating Officer 
 
From: SNYDER Jack * OLCC  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 8:26 AM 
To: HANCOCK Randy * OLCC <Randy.Hancock@oregon.gov>; karin@sunriverbrewingcompany.com 
Cc: CLAYTON Lanette * OLCC <Lanette.Clayton@oregon.gov>; HUTH Deborah * OLCC 
<Deborah.Huth@oregon.gov>; MULBREGHT Michelle * OLCC <Michelle.Mulbreght@oregon.gov>; FOUTS Mahala * 
OLCC <Mahala.Fouts@oregon.gov> 
Subject: Galveston Brew Pub Reporting 
  
Randy, 
We received the below email from Karin Devencenzi, Chief Operating Officer for Sunriver Brewing regarding the 
need to report ? for Galveston Brew Pub.   She would like OLCC to set up the Galveston Brew Pub as a Second 
Location because all of the Brewing Production and Privilege Tax liability occurs at Sunriver Brewing.  Currently, the 
way Galveston is licensed we would require Sunriver to report each month zero reports for them.   Randy, can you 
please work with Lanette Clayton or Mahala in Licensing to change Galveston Brew Pub to a Second Location and 
fix this.  Also, Licensing could refund the Licensing Fee to Sunriver.   Thank you in advance for handling this 
quickly.  Please contact Karin if you have any questions regarding her request. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Jack Snyder  
Privilege Tax Accountant 
Financial Services 
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From: CLAYTON Lanette * OLCC  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 9:03 AM 
To: SNYDER Jack * OLCC <Jack.Snyder@oregon.gov>; HANCOCK Randy * OLCC <Randy.Hancock@oregon.gov>; 
karin@sunriverbrewingcompany.com 
Cc: HUTH Deborah * OLCC <Deborah.Huth@oregon.gov>; MULBREGHT Michelle * OLCC 
<Michelle.Mulbreght@oregon.gov>; FOUTS Mahala * OLCC <Mahala.Fouts@oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: Galveston Brew Pub Reporting 
  
Good morning, 
  
After looking at the license records in the database I can see why the BP for Galveston Pub (1005 NW Galveston 
#150) was issued as a primary location and a license fee was collected.  Sunriver Brewing Company has their BP 
primary license location at 56840 Venture Ln. #2 & #3, the 2nd location BP license is located at 57100 Beaver Dr. 
#4.  Brew Pub licensees can only have one additional location so the Galveston Pub would have had to be a primary 
location, we can’t get around that.  There are no changes that need to be made in the database.  Our records are 
accurate.  Thanks 
  
Lanette K. Clayton 
Application Coordinator 
License Process Services 
PO Box 22297 
Milwaukie, OR  97269 
 
From: SNYDER Jack * OLCC [mailto:Jack.Snyder@oregon.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 9:18 AM 
To: CLAYTON Lanette * OLCC <Lanette.Clayton@oregon.gov>; karin@sunriverbrewingcompany.com 
Cc: MULBREGHT Michelle * OLCC <Michelle.Mulbreght@oregon.gov> 
Subject: Galveston Brew Pub Reporting 
  
Karin, 
Unfortunately, as Lanette explains below,  Galveston Brew Pub will have to submit a monthly BP Privilege Tax 
Statement each month even though the Schedule 2 and the Brewery Privilege Tax Statement would be zero.  Just 
mail them with your Sunriver Brewing monthly reports. Since your License (245137) was issued October 1, 2016 
your October report would be no later than November 20, 2016.  I have attached a copy of each forms.   Please let 
me know if you have any questions.  Sorry. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Jack Snyder  
Privilege Tax Accountant 
Financial Services 
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